
Nadthan Iafferty

From: Joseph Schoppy -
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 11:02 AM
To: John Richmond
Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c

Will do.-

From: John Richmond
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:18 PM
To: Joseph Schoppy
Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c
Importance: High

JOE If you can give a CALL I'm still fixing the URI write-up

337-5220

From: Joseph Schoppy
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:16 PM
To: Doug Tifft
Cc: John Richmond
Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c

Will do. When are you looking for feedback by? It's been a hectic week, still onsite as I type this. Sorry that I
could not return your call this afternoon as I was tied up in the reactor building.

From: Doug Tifft
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:27 PM
To: Joseph Schoppy
Subject: FW: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c

Joe,

Since you will be inspecting the URI, could you perform a peer review? It is section 2 on pages 7 & 8.

thanks,
-Doug

From: John Richmond
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:02 PM
To: Doug Tifft
Cc: Richard Conte
Subject: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c

Please have the appropriate people review the URI

1



1

Received: from R1 CLSTR01 .nrc.gov ([148.184.99.7]) by R1 MS01 .nrc.gov
([148.184.99.10]) with mapi; Fri, 16 Jan 2009 11:02:04 -0500

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: Joseph Schoppy <Joseph. Schoppy@nrc.gov>
To: John Richmond <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>
Date: Fri, 16 Jan 2009 11:02:06 -0500
Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c
Thread-Topic: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c
Thread-Index: Ac13MwpmAI3ZEbsISFiTvCM36q38WwAAzNigAA5EB+AAABiJ MAAhBLSQ
Message-ID: <2856BC46F6A308418FO33D973BBOEE72AA7CBD3FO5@R1CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>

References: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA745F1B67@R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov>
<2856BC46F6A308418FO33D973BBOEE72AA7CBD3C51 @R1 CLSTRO1. nrc.gov>
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BB0EE72AA7CBD3C52@R1 CLSTR01. nrc.gov>

In-Reply-To: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA7CBD3C52@R1CLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<2856BC46F6A308418FO33D973BBOEE72AA7CBD3FO5@R1 CLSTRO01. nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0


